

MEHDI JAFARIMANESH RESUME (CURRICULUM VITAE)



Profile: Male, Married, Date of birth: 1979

Nationality: Iran, Tehran, And Postal Code: 1595717386

Current Location: North Modarres Hw, Tehran, Iran

Mobile Contact: +989122132115

Email & LinkedIn: m.jafarimanesh@gmail.com, <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mehdi-jafarimanesh-10a57728>

Objective:

Regarding to my working background in 22 year experience except handling expert and technician positions, I experienced to handle the middle management and upper management positions in both private and governmental SME companies. Also, I'm interested in declaring that during these years I have been leading development in related areas. And in recent years, I am in the field of counseling and give advice to managers, industries and businesses

Education:

1. International Certified Management Consultant (CMC in ICMCI) – 2018

International Council of Management Consulting Institutes ,

2. Doctorate in Knowledge Management – 2017

Common course Between Industrial management School- Tehran & Make Secretary in Sharif University of Technology & Teleos Institute, My GPA score was 18.50 started studying this course at 2014

Thesis Title: The organizational transformation aided by the design and implementation of the knowledge-based processes

3. Master of Information Technology Management – 2011

Azad Univercity – Tehran – Master Degree in MIT, My GPA score was 16.39 I started studying this course at 2009 and finished at 2011.

Thesis Title: Representation of a Model to Evaluate Effectiveness of Strategic Planning for Information Systems Based on Balanced Scorecard with the Approach of Gap Analysis (Case Study: Stratus Company)

Authors: Mohammad Mahdi Jafarimanesh

4. Master's Degree MBA – 2009

Industrial management School- Tehran – Master degree in MBA, I started studying MBA Master Degree at 2007 and finished this course at 2009 with score of 17.80.

Thesis Title: Evaluating the Effectiveness of Strategic Planning Based on Balanced Scorecard with the Approach of Gap Analysis Mohammad Mahdi Jafarimanesh

5. Bachelor of Computer Engineering (Software) – 2000

Azad University – Arak – Bachelor degree in Computer Software Starting this course at 1995 until 2000 with the grade score of 15.31.

6. Diploma in Mathematics - 1995

Amir Kabir – Kermanshah – Diploma in Mathematics I had get my diploma license at 1995 with the average grade of 17.00

Languages:

Farsi (Native language), English (intermediate), Kurdish (intermediate), French (elementary)

Work Experience (The last ten years):

1. Consultant for Enterprise Solutions at Fanap <http://en.fanap.ir/> October 2017 to Present
 2. Consultant of the NAK Company, first companion <https://nak-mci.ir/en> December 2017 to Present
 3. Consultant of the Information and Communication Technology Institute <http://en.itrc.ac.ir/> September 2017 to Present
 4. Social Security Management Systems Consultant <https://en.tamin.ir/> March 2018 to Present
 5. Consultant and deputy director of Arian Satellite from Holding Aris Processing www.aryansat.ir/ 2015-2018
 6. Managing Director and Member of the Board of Directors of Arvan International Systems 2013-2015
 7. Director of the development of the systems of the Cultivating Factories of Mardel Group 2011-2013
 8. Director of ICT Holding System Stratus Owned by New Economy Bank and Stratus Contractor 2009-2011
 9. The Expert of the judiciary in the field of ICT 2009 to Present
 10. University lecturer 2011 to Present
 11. Member of the Scientific Knowledge Management Organization of Iran 2017 to Present
 12. Member of the Association of Iranian Consultants 2017 to Present
-

Skills & Abilities:

- ✓ Understanding and mastery in reviewing the organization's goals, mission and strategy
- ✓ Communication skills with senior executives and employees
- ✓ To finance the cost estimates and budgets
- ✓ Belief in and commitment to teaching evolution
- ✓ Familiarity with the concepts and sub-organizational behavior
- ✓ Familiarity with the concepts of leadership
- ✓ Familiarity with the concepts, Process, hardware and software applications in organizations
- ✓ Familiar with management concepts
- ✓ Familiarity with the concepts of Service Management
- ✓ Completely familiar with the standards required
- ✓ Be able to understand a complicated system
- ✓ Be able to involve many challenges

In the field of Information Technology & Technical Fields (In the first ten years of work)

- ✓ Understanding the variety of hardware and assembling them, Be familiar with Installing operation systems
- ✓ Understanding Computer Networks, Deployment and Installation of LAN Networks.
- ✓ Implementing some kind of common router configuration, working with different Accounting software also monitoring systems such as Winroute, ISA and TMG and Implementing different servers such as a Mail Server, DNS Server and these kind of things.
- ✓ Implementing Total Systems and Installing Corporate software, Also Understanding the methods and solutions for stages of labor
- ✓ Sufficient knowledge of How to analyze a website's coding web applications to reach the specific goal and test and debug methods
- ✓ Be familiar with Purchase order procedures of foreign hardware's, Transportation and customs clearance also be experienced in sales and support of them

Courses:

1. Windows Server , Net Infrastructure I & II , Design Net Infra, Active Directory, Hardware Repair, ISA Server, SPSS/AHP , Ms. Office , Ms. Project
 2. Organizational Crisis Management Course
 3. Management of organizational processes
 4. Management of Organizational Behavior
 5. Management in the Digital Age
 6. Organization Transformation Management Course
 7. course of foreign orders
 8. Methods of recruitment
 9. Labor Law Period and Occupation Classification
 10. Financial Management for Non-Financial Managers course
 11. Marketing and sales course
 12. Net Infrastructure I II
 13. Windows server
 14. Data Mining course
 15. And Many Other Management Courses.....
-

Software:

General software, Windows10, Office, AHP, Visio, Photoshop,

Personal characteristics:

I'm creative thinkers who can have an added value to the organization I work at. I am an excellent team player, and motivated

Enough to further advance my career through undertaking challenging assignments and learning new skills.

My hobbies include reading, sports (playing volleyball, mountain climbing and walking and fitness), and watching movies, listening to music, concerts and cinema.

Articles and Research:

- ✓ I have been a member of the editorial staff of the Monthly Journal for eight years called Entrepreneurs Message
- ✓ Int J Adv. Stu Hum Soci Scie. 2015; 3(3):127-137 IJASHSS - 2014- EISSN: 2345-2749, Research Article Year : 2015 | Volume: 5 | Issue: 10 | Pages: 16261641, DBA in Knowledge Management, Research Institute of Teleos, UK

Thank you for your attention

Approved by Mehdi Jafarimanesh